

September 3, 2026

Jennifer Kallay
Synapse Energy Economics

**Re: M12558 – 2025-2029 Five-Year Reliability Plan Review – Feedback on Report
– Extension Request**

Dear Ms. Kallay:

Following NS Power's letter of August 21, 2026 requesting an extension for submission of comments on the Synapse draft report on the Five-Year Reliability Plan, the Board granted the extension to September 8, 2026.

NS Power is still working its way through its written response, but requires additional time to ensure all aspects of Synapse's report have been fulsomely addressed. NS Power respectfully requests that the due date for the feedback on report in this matter be further extended to Friday, September 18, 2026.

If you have any questions or require any additional information with respect to this request, please contact the undersigned.

Yours truly,



Jennifer Power
Director Regulatory

c: Crystal Henwood